Linda Guerin

From: Sharon Foss

Sent:  Tuesday, 26 January 2010 8:58 a.nt.

To: Linda Guerin

Subject: FW: The Law Commission's Review of LGOIMA

From: LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAWYERS [mailto: LGLAWYERS@LISTSERY.LOCALGOVT.CO.NZ] On Behalf
Of Bob Vine

Sent: Friday, 22 January 2010 12:59 p.m.

To: LGLAWYERS@LISTSERV.LOCALGOVT.CO.NZ

Subject: The Law Commission's Review of LGOIMA

----- Original Message-----

From: Mike Reid [mailto:mike.reid@lgnz.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2010 9:49 a.m.

To: bob.vine@paradise.net.nz

Subject: Review of LGOIMA

<<talkofficialinformation.url>> Good morning Bob, can you please post
this email on the LG Lawyers and the committee advisors® list servs,
and any other you think are relevant.

Thanks

Mike

The Law Commission's Review of LGOIMA

I'm sure you are all aware that the Law Commission is looking at the
Official Information Act and LGOIMA. A discussion document and
questionnaire has been published (see attached link) and the deadline
for submissions is now February 15.

Local Government New Zealand has been asked to co-ordinate a sector
response, we are happy to do this however we have no record of any
issues being raised with us about LGOIMA and so we would appreciate
any feedback you can give about the Act and what, if anything, is
required to improve it and make it work better for councils and the
community,

We would appreciate copies of any submissions you might have prepared
or just an email with 'top of the head' impressions. We will then
circulate a draft submission that councils can refer to if they wish.
Given the time frame we would appreciate any comments by Friday
January 29. Please send them directly to me at mike.reid@lgnz.co.nz

Mike

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link

13/08/2012




attachments:

Shortcut to: http://talklaw.co.nz/talkofficialinformation

Bob Vine

Technical Director

Local Government Online Limited

Ph; (04) 9711192

Mobile: (021) 510 682

Skype: bobvine or telephone New Zealand 04 889 0065

CAUTION: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. If
the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message, or its attachments, is prohibited. While
we use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility or liability whatsoever for
viruses or anything similar in this ¢-mail or any attachments. We also do not accept any
responsibility for any changes to, or interception of this e-mail or any attachment after it leaves our
information systems. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately
and destroy the original message, Thank you.

This emall is brought to you by &G0 Telephone 64 4 9711192; Mobile 64 21 510682

I acknowledge that by subscribing to any of the LGOL Mailing Lists 1 will also receive LGOL's twice weekly 'What's New' Ezine,
and that LGOL Mailing List despatches, including What's New may include advertisements that are relevant to the local
government sector

Select this option to UNSUBSCRIBE

13/08/2012



Linda Guerin

From: Sharon Foss

Sent:  Tuesday, 26 January 2010 10:00 a.m.

To: Vyvien Maffey; Linda Guerin

Subject: RE: The Law Commission’s Review of LGOIMA
Yes thanks - Linda's on toit |

From: Vyvien Maffey

Sent: Tuesday, 26 January 2010 9:59 a.m.

To: Sharon Foss; Linda Guerin

Subject: FW: The Law Commission's Review of LGOIMA

Hi Sharon and Linda, have you seen this already?

From: Diana Geerling

Sent: Tuesday, 26 January 2010 9:16 a.m.

To: Vyvien Maffey

Subject: FW: The Law Commission's Review of LGOIMA

fyi

Diana Geerling

Demaocratic Services Advisor

Kapiti Coast District Council

Private Bag 60601, Paraparaumu 5254

D: 04 296 4800
F: 04296 4830
E: diana.geerling@kapiticoast.govt.nz

From: Committee Secretaries/Advisors [mailto: COMMITTADVRS@LISTSERV.LOCALGOVT.CO.NZ] On
Behalf Of Bob Vine

Sent: Friday, 22 January 2010 12:59 p.m.

To: COMMITTADYRS@LISTSERV.LOCALGOVT.CO.NZ

Subject: The Law Commission's Review of LGOIMA

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Reid [mailto:mike.reid@lgnz.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2010 9:49 a.m,

To: bob.vine@paradise.net.nz

Subject: Review of LGOIMA

<<talkofficialinformation.url>> Good morning Bob, can you please post
this email on the LG Lawyers and the committee advisors' list servs,
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
questionnaire has been published (see attached link) and the deadline for
submissions is now February 15.

Local Government New Zealand has been asked to co-ordinate a sector
response, we are happy to do this however we have no record of any issues
being raised with us about LGOIMA and so we would appreciate any feedback
you can give about the Act and what, if anything, is required to improve
it and make it work better for councils and the community.

We would appreciate copies of any submissions you might have prepared or
just an email with 'top of the head’' impressions. We will then circulate
a draft submission that councils can refer to if they wish.

Given the time frame we would appreciate any comments by Friday January
29. Please send them directly to me at mike.reid@lgnz.co.nz

Mike

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

Shortcut to: http://talklaw.co.nz/talkofficialinformation

Bob Vine

Technical Director

Local Government Online Limited

Ph: (04) 9711192

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
viruses or anything similar in this e-mail or any attachments. We also do not accept any
responsibility for any changes to, or interception of this e-mail or any attachment after it leaves our
information systems. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately
and destroy the original message. Thank you.

This erail is brought to you by &1-Q0L Telephone 64 4 9711192; Mobile 64 21 510682

I acknowledge that by subscribing to any of the LGOL Malling Lists T will also recelve LGOL's twice weekly 'What's New' Ezine,
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
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2010 10:00 a.m.
To: Linda Guerin
Subject: FW: Emailing: Kapiti Coast District Council Submission to Law Commission
Attachments: Kapiti Coast District Council Submission to Law Commission.pdf
TPOF

g

Kapiti Coast District
Coundil ...
<<Kapiti Coast District Council Submission to Law Commission.pdf>>

————— Original Message-----

From: Sharon Foss

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2010 6:07 p.m.

To: 'com@lawcom.govt.nz'

Subject: Emailing: Kapiti Coast District Council Submission to Law Commission

Attached please find the Kapiti Coast District Council Submission to the Law
Commission re OIA / LGOIMA.

Please acknowledge receipt of this submission.
Thank you

Sharon Foss

Te Kaiwhakahaere Ratonga Rangapl
Manager, Corporate Planning & Reporting
Strateqy & Partnerships Group

Kapiti Coast District Council

D: 04 296 4871
F: 04 296 4830
E: sharon,foss@kapiticoast.govt.nz






